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9"’?‘ -Q” that Fou whuls net :ko te sse ua
m f 4 4 " %" e Lgndv‘al\ does roy "q"q

WPeeese s | am fdre ales that i‘

- pyt’ug NQ*. thets are rlarved, . Prospest should as fap
N M““JA'W&\ Ve have alresqy sgTeed o have
. gebeseion tur $eon frem 128,000 %0 300,000 meres an¢
) ?‘WM“ that you wouldagree upsn an ares that
$Lve Ue o fair shance of Baking = §useess of the enter.
prive,
I hope, therefore, that you will give fawouralle
ecnelderation to thyge fugceostion that 7 ang ny oolleaguee
have made and that you will make wome proposal to us on the
lines and in the ep.rdt of OUTr request, whigh is to alléents
t0 ue a sybetantial ares of Land within she Conceselon whieh
lends fteelf to tPopleal sultivation and in e rulficiently, pe. Lt
compaet tlgek to Just{fy the considerpble capital cutlay of |
. o,..u?..n; ¢ommuniestion whieh ut present ao.‘f"r.qt odet witn '

the Podet ahe trat Jou may spe Jour way to h}t‘ to I‘

. ., £
"me promieing Land on ghe Coast and the .h-utjm.—x..r @/
Country. - s

"I naye the henour to be,
Yours faithfully,
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It would Be a ploneer experiment whieh I and my
'rlm““l be prepared to consider as an altartative (r
. .pmr te arrive at some decision with tie GO¥errment in
1ie eonnection. I venture %o point out BT the original
Coneesaion was for 128 000 sores an® mgoording %o the firet
wirvey for whioh | ard my friende had 19 nake & cov ﬂc-rdﬂ}
wutliay, the dancessien rnq‘u South towarde ‘e Jumbo ‘
Mountain el nnh von mxuun; shieaBhizba Hille. b
e subsequently um et m*'zr the shimbe K1l
s0uld rot be L?c 4 iF the ..ourmqt Rired 12 retain

the Vater -M‘ .& for Mombasa'  The &vet + owiiid q‘.

111 wae -1- hor out of the Congeseipn and 1 u\n“nmw iy ‘_‘5
has been gives to -o'.hcn I ardmy colleagues, fn the earlier
daye, eent an rqoﬂ. to examine the Congession and his Re- “

port was t: the effqct that the ground round :ﬂo_ fhinbe Hille
was impracticadble and the orfly really valundle part for
troploal purpcees nl‘.‘souu p‘crt towsrds .10 1 and that
u’: &round t;\ the .cntu 47 any value wae hnh“ wp by Fee
: W and m _hn‘ patches .ﬁ. useless for purposes of
2 m»nu eultivetion. 1 undevstand am exchange suchk as I
T\ ave suggested has been conceded ta others gnd I YM‘”

ho” with the full facte before you, that you may see your
-\y to give favoursble epnafderation to my m“utum :




Referting to the conversation Uwt [ and my

colleagues recentlsy had with Ur.Re@d, we have been in colmu-
nieation with our Representative in Rast Africa, wic hae
cabled to us that he har seen the Governom who _row informe
him that 2,000 scree, free fa', Yative u"tn, can be

slloeated within ocur Joncession and that the Covermor has

axpressed himosel msi;t tie suggestion of exchanging part

of our Concession for Land c};nhorc. In wnie conneection
1 should like to state what transpired at my interview with
Er.Read when ! wars accomparied by Mr.Sjogren, ~hc hae been
representing ue in Britieh Bast Africa and has just returned
from there. The suggestion I put furQrd was, lnrvtn of
the a1fffoulties and long delafyin betdig adle to dafine the
extént and locality Qf our Land under the Conceseion, that
x,“‘“ Ve prepared to take & wmaller area and suggested
10, 000 Acres gomewhgre along the Coast, And that as regards
the rﬁnnxng ares, I would feel satisfied to take Land toes

p'aru Kilimanjaro whieh 1 was informed was unln!nuud vy

sl

Fatives and has no rainfall, but which might be turned te
M ‘l!‘.lll‘ by Antpcm‘







